Muthu K - Client Relations {GoldQuest Global}

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Muthu,

Krishna Chaitanya <krishna.c@healthiummedtech.com>

01 December 2025 13:21

Muthu K - Client Relations {GoldQuest Global}
jay@goldquestglobal.in; 'Vaishnavi - BGVCST'; Divya S; aarti@goldquestglobal.in
RE: HML-Background Verification (BGV) initiation request dated 01 Dec 2025

Sumit Karmakar.zip; Sunil Kumar.zip; Debomita Das.zip

Kindly initiate BGV for below joiners.

| am sharing contact details of the employees. Please connect with them for any deficiency in

documents.

Employee Name DOJ Grade Designation Department
Sumit Karmakar 03-Nov-25 Band 5 Product Specialist Domestic Sales
Sunil Kumar 10-Nov-25 Band 4 Senior Territory Manager Domestic Sales Trad
Debomita Das 17-Nov-25 Band 5 Market Development Manager Domestic Sales




Thanks & Regards,
Krishna Chaitanya A
Talent Acquisition-Human Resources.

A. Healthium Medtech Limited
‘r 8" Floor, Incubex Workspaces, Brigade Triumph, Dasarahalli Main Road,
Sector - B, Hebbal, Bengaluru, Karnataka - 560092, India.
Healthium

www.healthiummedtech.com

From: Krishna Chaitanya

Sent: 22 October 2025 18:04

To: 'Muthu K - Client Relations {GoldQuest Global}' <bgvcst@goldquestglobal.in>

Cc: 'jay@goldquestglobal.in' <jay@goldquestglobal.in>; 'Vaishnavi - BGVCST' <contact@goldquestglobal.in>; Divya S
<divya.s@healthiummedtech.com>; 'aarti@goldquestglobal.in' <aarti@goldquestglobal.in>

Subject: RE: HML-Background Verification (BGV) initiation request dated 22 Oct 2025

Hi Muthu,
Kindly initiate BGV for below joiner.

| am sharing contact details of the employees. Please connect with them for any deficiency in
documents.



Employee Name

DOJ

Grade

Designation

Department

Divisi

Shahnawaz Hashmi

13-Oct-25

Band 4

Senior Territory Manager

Domestic Sales

Trade Regioi

Thanks & Regards,
Krishna Chaitanya A

Talent Acquisition-Human Resources.

4D
L | 4
Healthrum

From: Krishna Chaitanya

Sent: 16 October 2025 11:46

Healthium Medtech Limited
8" Floor, Incubex Workspaces, Brigade Triumph, Dasarahalli Main Road,

Sector - B, Hebbal, Bengaluru, Karnataka - 560092, India.
www.healthiummedtech.com

To: 'Muthu K - Client Relations {GoldQuest Global} <bgvcst@goldquestglobal.in>

Cc: jay@goldquestglobal.in; 'Vaishnavi - BGVCST' <contact@goldquestglobal.in>; Divya S

<divya.s@healthiummedtech.com>; aarti@goldquestglobal.in

Subject: RE: HML-Background Verification (BGV) initiation request dated 16 Oct 2025



Hi Muthu,

Please add below list to the previous mail.

| am sharing contact details of the employees. Please connect with them for any deficiency in

documents.

Agreed Date of

Name of the Candidate Joining Band Designation

Akash Shukla 24-Jul-25 Band 3 | Territory Manager

Satyabrata Ghosh 4-Aug-25 Band 2 | Field Manager

Gaurav Gupta 6-Oct-25 Band 6 | Tender Business Manager(Area Manager- IC)

Thanks & Regards,
Krishna Chaitanya A



Talent Acquisition-Human Resources.

‘. Healthium Medtech Limited
‘r 8" Floor, Incubex Workspaces, Brigade Triumph, Dasarahalli Main Road,
Sector - B, Hebbal, Bengaluru, Karnataka - 560092, India.
Healthium

www.healthiummedtech.com

From: Muthu K - Client Relations {GoldQuest Global} <bgvcst@goldquestglobal.in>
Sent: 30 September 2025 16:57

To: Krishna Chaitanya <krishna.c@healthiummedtech.com>

Cc: jay@goldquestglobal.in; 'Vaishnavi - BGVCST' <contact@goldguestglobal.in>; Divya S
<divya.s@healthiummedtech.com>; aarti@goldquestglobal.in

Subject: RE: HML-Background Verification (BGV) initiation request dated 30 Sep 2025

Dear Krishna,

Thanks for cases & the given cases are initiated.
Best Regards,

Muthu K

Asst Manager — Client Relations
Mobile Number - 9611545060



(GOLDQUEST

PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND
VERIFICATION SERVICES

PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND
SCREEWING ASSOCIATION

| GOLDQUEST GLOBAL HR SERVICES PVTLTD |

1 No-293/154/172, IndiQube Gamma, | 4™ Floor |

| Outer Ring Road Kadubeesanahalli | Marathahalli, |
| Bangalore | Karnataka | Pincode-560103 |

| For Quick, Employee Background Verification Checks I Insta - Drug Test | Vendor Screening services | Kindly contact
us across the Global @ +91 8754562623 | Email ID Jay@goldquestglobal.in | To know more visit us
www.goldquestglobal.in | We are an ISO 9001:2015 (Quality Mgt) & 27001:2013 (Information Security) Certified
Organization | Member of NASSCOM | Member of Proffession Background Screening Association ( PBSA)

From: Krishna Chaitanya <krishna.c@healthiummedtech.com>

Sent: 30 September 2025 14:55

To: Muthu K - Client Relations {GoldQuest Global} <bgvcst@goldquestglobal.in>

Cc: jay@goldquestglobal.in; Vaishnavi - BGVCST <contact@goldquestglobal.in>; Divya S
<divya.s@healthiummedtech.com>

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

Employee Name DOJ Grade Designation Department Divisi
Dipankar Kundu 09-Sep-25 Band 4 Senior Territory Manager Domestic Sales Trade Regiol
Manish Saingar 09-Sep-25 Band 5 Product Specialist Domestic Sales Trade -

Rinkal Yadav 15-Sep-25 Band 4 Senior Territory Manager Domestic Sales Trade Regioi

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

Sent: 30 September 2025 14:50

To: 'Muthu K - Client Relations {GoldQuest Global} <bgvcst@goldquestglobal.in>

Cc: 'jay@goldquestglobal.in' <jay@goldquestglobal.in>; Vaishnavi - BGVCST <contact@goldquestglobal.in>; Divya S
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




Sujata Das 18-Aug-25 Band 2 Field Manager Domestic Sales Trade Regiol
Mangal Giri 01-Sep-25 Band 4 Senior Territory Manager Domestic Sales Trade Regiol
Shreyansh Shekhar Shashi 01-Sep-25 Band 5 Associate Area Manager Domestic Sales Trade Regiol
Anjali Swain 09-Sep-25 Band 2 Field Manager Domestic Sales Trade Regiol
Rajendra Lal 09-Sep-25 Band 3 Territory Manager Domestic Sales Trade Regiol

Thanks & Regards,
Krishna Chaitanya A

Talent Acquisition-Human Resources.

‘. Healthium Medtech Limited
‘r 8" Floor, Incubex Workspaces, Brigade Triumph, Dasarahalli Main Road,

Healthhum

From: Krishna Chaitanya
Sent: 09 September 2025 15:05

Sector - B, Hebbal, Bengaluru, Karnataka - 560092, India.
www.healthiummedtech.com

To: Muthu K - Client Relations {GoldQuest Global} <bgvcst@goldquestglobal.in>

Cc: jay@goldquestglobal.in; 'aarti' <aarti@goldquestglobal.in>; Divya S <divya.s@healthiummedtech.com>

Subject: RE: HML-Background Verification (BGV) initiation request dated 09 Sep 2025



Hi Muthu,
PFA
Thanks & Regards,

Krishna Chaitanya A
Talent Acquisition-Human Resources.

‘. Healthium Medtech Limited
8" Floor, Incubex Workspaces, Brigade Triumph, Dasarahalli Main Road,

H a."] ‘r Sector - B, Hebbal, Bengaluru, Karnataka - 560092, India.
S um www.healthiummedtech.com

From: Muthu K - Client Relations {GoldQuest Global} <bgvcst@goldquestglobal.in>

Sent: 09 September 2025 14:50

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

Thanks for your response!!!

10



The above attachment contains empty folders kindly share us the BGV Form & Necessary supporting documents.

Employee Name

Kanugula Sai Prasanna

Best Regards,

Muthu K
Asst Manager — Client Relations
Mobile Number - 9611545060

GOLDQUEST

PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND
VERIFICATION SERVICES

PBSA

PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND

SCREEMIMNG ASSOCIATION

| GOLDQUEST GLOBAL HR SERVICES PVT LTD |

1 No-293/154/172, IndiQube Gamma, | 4™ Floor |

| Outer Ring Road Kadubeesanahalli | Marathahalli, |
| Bangalore | Karnataka | Pincode-560103 |

11



| For Quick, Employee Background Verification Checks | Insta - Drug Test | Vendor Screening services | Kindly contact
us across the Global @ +91 8754562623 | Email ID Jay@goldguestglobal.in | To know more visit us
www.goldquestglobal.in | We are an 1ISO 9001:2015 (Quality Mgt) & 27001:2013 (Information Security) Certified
Organization | Member of NASSCOM | Member of Proffession Background Screening Association ( PBSA)

From: Krishna Chaitanya [mailto:krishna.c@healthiummedtech.com]

Sent: 09 September 2025 13:35

To: Muthu K - Client Relations {GoldQuest Global}

Cc: jay@goldquestglobal.in; 'aarti'; Divya S

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

Employee Name DOJ Category Grade Designation Department
Anindya Chakrabarty 01-Aug-25 Sales Band 3 Territory Manager Domestic Sales
Kanugula Sai Prasanna 04-Aug-25 Staff Band 7 Manager Finance

12



Baishakhi Kundu 01-Aug-25 Sales Band 3 Territory Manager Domestic Sales

Thanks & Regards,
Krishna Chaitanya A
Talent Acquisition-Human Resources.

‘. Healthium Medtech Limited
'r 8" Floor, Incubex Workspaces, Brigade Triumph, Dasarahalli Main Road,
Sector - B, Hebbal, Bengaluru, Karnataka - 560092, India.
Healthrum

www_ healthiummedtech.com

From: Muthu K - Client Relations {GoldQuest Global} <bgvcst@goldquestglobal.in>

Sent: 19 August 2025 10:32

To: Krishna Chaitanya <krishna.c@healthiummedtech.com>; Divya S <divya.s@healthiummedtech.com>
Cc: jay@goldquestglobal.in; 'aarti' <aarti@goldquestglobal.in>

Subject: RE: HML-Background Verification (BGV) initiation request dated 18th August

Dear Team,

Greetings for the day!!!

13



Thanks for the cases & the below cases are initiated.
Best Regards
Muthu K

Asst Manager — Client Relations
Mobile Number - 9611545060

(GoOLDQUEST

PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND
VERIFICATION SERVICES

PBSA

PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND

SCRHEENING ASSOCIATION

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

14



www.goldquestglobal.in | We are an 1ISO 9001:2015 (Quality Mgt) & 27001:2013 (Information Security) Certified
Organization | Member of NASSCOM | Member of Proffession Background Screening Association ( PBSA)

From: Krishna Chaitanya [mailto:krishna.c@healthiummedtech.com]

Sent: 18 August 2025 16:10

To: Muthu K - Client Relations {GoldQuest Global}

Cc: Divya S

Subject: RE: HML-Background Verification (BGV) initiation request dated 18th August

Hi Muthu,
Kindly initiate BGV for below joiner.

| am sharing contact details with employees. Please connect with them for any deficiency in
documents.

Employee Name DOJ Grade Designation Department Divisi
Dolly Verma 04-Aug-25 Band 3 Territory Manager Domestic Sales Key Accounts-
Chetan Gupta 04-Aug-25 Band 3 Territory Manager Domestic Sales Key Accounts:
Atul Kumar 11-Aug-25 Band 5 Associate Area Manager Domestic Sales Trade Regiol
Rakesh Ranjan 11-Aug-25 Band 3 Territory Manager Domestic Sales Trade Regiol
Sayan Basak 11-Aug-25 Band 2 Field Manager Domestic Sales Trade Regiol

15



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

Sent: 18 August 2025 16:04

To: Muthu K - Client Relations {GoldQuest Global} <bgvcst@goldquestglobal.in>
Cc: Divya S <divya.s@healthiummedtech.com>

Subject: RE: BGV as on 25th July

Hi Muthu,
Kindly initiate BGV for below joiner.

| am sharing contact details with employees. Please connect with them for any deficiency in
documents.

Employee Name DOJ Grade Designation Department

Divisi

16



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

www_healthiummedtech.com

From: Krishna Chaitanya

Sent: 25 July 2025 14:47

To: BGVCST <bgvcst@goldquestglobal.in>

Cc: Divya S <divya.s@healthiummedtech.com>
Subject: BGV as on 25th July

Hi Raj,

17



Kindly initiate BGV for below joiner.

Employee Name DOJ Grade Designation Department HQ
Himanshu Ramchandani 16-Jul-25 Band 3 Territory Manager Domestic Sales Jaipur
Sanjay Kumar Singh 23-Jul-25 Band 4 Senior Territory Manager Domestic Sales Lucknow

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
Sent: 07 July 2025 14:58
To: BGVCST <bgvcst@goldquestglobal.in>

18



Cc: Divya S <divya.s@healthiummedtech.com>
Subject: RE: BGV as on 7th July

Hi Raj,

Kindly initiate BGV for below joiner.

Employee Name DOJ

Grade

Designation

Department

HQ

Gyanendra Prasad Dash 07-07-2025

Band 5

Product Specialist

Domestic Sales

Bhubaneshwsa

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
www. healthiummedtech.com

L | 4
Healthhum
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From: Krishna Chaitanya

Sent: 07 July 2025 13:02

To: BGVCST <bgvcst@goldquestglobal.in>

Cc: Divya S <divya.s@healthiummedtech.com>
Subject: RE: BGV as on 2nd July

Hi Raj,
Pls find the attached Relieving letter.
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
Sent: 04 July 2025 10:15
To: BGVCST <bgvcst@goldquestglobal.in>

20



Cc: Divya S <divya.s@healthiummedtech.com>
Subject: RE: BGV as on 2nd July

Hi Raj,
Informed Rakesh to share the same, once received will forward to you.
Thanks & Regards,

Krishna Chaitanya A
Talent Acquisition-Human Resources.

‘. Healthium Medtech Limited
'r &" Floor, Incubex Workspaces, Brigade Triumph, Dasarahalli Main Road,
Sector - B, Hebbal, Bengaluru, Karnataka - 560092, India.
Healthium

www_healthiummedtech.com

From: BGVCST <bgvcst@goldquestglobal.in>

Sent: 04 July 2025 10:11

To: Krishna Chaitanya <krishna.c@healthiummedtech.com>
Cc: Divya S <divya.s@healthiummedtech.com>

Subject: RE: BGV as on 2nd July

21



Hi Team,

Please find the below remarks and kindly share the document

SLNo | Name of the Client Organization Application ID Name of the Applicant

Scope of Service

Employer Name

1 HEALTHIUM MEDTECH LIMITED GQ-HMLN-76 Rakesh Kumar

EX-EMPLOYMENT-2

Wytech Pharmaceu
Ltd

Warm Regards

Soujanya
Asst Manager - Client Relations
Mobile Number - 8050037722

From: Krishna Chaitanya <krishna.c@healthiummedtech.com>

Sent: 02 July 2025 18:57

To: Raj Kumar - Client Relations {GoldQuest Global} <bgvcst@goldquestglobal.in>
Cc: Divya S <divya.s@healthiummedtech.com>

Subject: BGV as on 2nd July
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Hi Raj,

Kindly initiate BGV for below joiners.

Agreed Date of

Name of the Candidate | Joining Designation Department HQ Band E Ma
Associate Area Domestic

Rakesh Kumar 1-Jul-25 Manager Sales Amritsar Band 5 | rake:s
Domestic

Vaishnavi Pathak 23-Jun-25 Product Specialist Sales Delhi Band 5 | vaish

Thanks & Regards,
Krishna Chaitanya A

Talent Acquisition-Human Resources.

40
L | 4
Healthum

Healthium Medtech Limited
8" Floor, Incubex Workspaces, Brigade Triumph, Dasarahalli Main Road,
Sector - B, Hebbal, Bengaluru, Karnataka - 560092, India.
wwnw healthiummedtech.com

23



Disclaimer : Healthium monitors outgoing and incoming e-mail through our Security and mail
gateway. The contents of this email, including any attachments, are confidential to the ordinary user
of the email address to which it was addressed. If you are not the addressee of this email you may
not copy, forward, disclose or otherwise use it or any part of it in any form whatsoever. This email
may be produced at the request of regulators or in connection with civil litigation. Healthium accepts
no liability for any errors or omissions arising as a result of transmission. Use by other than intended
recipients is prohibited.

Disclaimer : Healthium monitors outgoing and incoming e-mail through our Security and mail gateway.
The contents of this email, including any attachments, are confidential to the ordinary user of the email
address to which it was addressed. If you are not the addressee of this email you may not copy, forward,
disclose or otherwise use it or any part of it in any form whatsoever. This email may be produced at the
request of regulators or in connection with civil litigation. Healthium accepts no liability for any errors or
omissions arising as a result of transmission. Use by other than intended recipients is prohibited.
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
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